



MOORPARK GIRLS SOFTBALL

BOARD MEETING AGENDA

DATE: 4.3.24
TIME: 8:30PM
LOCATION: Zoom

Board Members: Trevor, Tim, Dave, Robby, Kim, Luis, Yessi, Annie, Priscilla, James, Omar, Laura, Rand, Denise, Jonny

TOPICS:

1. Season update
 - a. games rescheduled (kim)
 - b. umpires (rand) - overall the umpires are doing great!
 - c. Trophies/Necklaces (Yessi) - we like the necklaces for 10u and 12u... Yessi will share mockups in groupme
2. Status on Batting Cages
 - a. Tim Toledo - \$60,000 or so saved. Construction costs are high. Rob Religion, surveyor, is working on plans for drainage and such. Looking for donations for the concrete. Estimate of total cost:
3. Family Fun Night
 - a. 4:30-9
 - b. Run the Bases, Homerun Hitter, Around the Horn
 - c. Easton donations
4. Sunday USA Softball Tournament
 - a. Who can help set up fields, Can we do it Saturday night?
 - b. Who can help Tim with Field resets
5. All Stars
 - a. Coach Application live
 - b. interest list will go live first thing tomorrow morning
 - c. 5/1 All Star Draft
 - d. 5/2 YARD
 - e. 5/5 PARENT MEETING
 - f. May 10th - 12th Tune Up Tournament
6. Misc

TO-DO:

Next Meeting: ?



MOORPARK GIRLS SOFTBALL